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RESPONSE OF THOM TILLIS COMMITTEE TO COMPLAINT AND  
MOTION TO DISMISS COMPLAINT  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The Thom Tillis Committee (“the Committee”) and its Treasurer, Collin McMichael, in 
his official capacity as Treasurer of the Committee (“Treasurer”), (collectively hereafter “Tillis 
Respondents”), file this Response and Objection(s) to the Complaint/ Supplement to Complaint 
(“the Complaint”) filed with the Federal Election Commission (“Commission” or “FEC”) by the 
Campaign Legal Center and Sandhya Bathija. The Complaint alleges that Respondents have 
committed  a violation of the Federal  Election Campaign Laws, Title 52 United States Code, 
Subtitle III, Chapter 301, Subchapter I (“the Act”) and the regulations promulgated thereunder 
by the Commission.  

Tillis Respondents affirmatively state that neither the Committee nor its Treasurer has 
committed any violation of the Act and the Complaint should be dismissed.  

SUMMARY OF THE COMPLAINT 

The Complainants allege that the Tillis Respondents received an unspecified illegal in-
kind contribution during the 2014 election cycle by virtue of having retained OnMessage, Inc 
(“OMI”) and its principal, Brad Todd (“Mr. Todd”) to serve as a consultant to its 2014 
campaign.   Complainants’ theory is that because OMI served as a vendor to the Tillis campaign, 
while simultaneously serving as a vendor to the National Rifle Association of America (“NRA”), 
there was created “common vendor status”, hence all communications by the NRA Political 
Victory Fund (“NRA-PVF”) in support of Sen. Tillis’s candidacy were illegally coordinated in 
violation of Commission regulations at 11 C.F.R. §109.21.    

RESPONSE TO COMPLAINT 

Complainants’ theory is mere illusion, not factual.  Not a single fact is even alleged by 
Complainants that would give rise to a violation of the Commission’s regulations involving 
coordinated public communications.   
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